SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice of a meeting of Scawby Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 3rd April 2024 in the Village Hall.

Date: 26/03/2024

**K E Pickering

Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.

Broughton & Scawby Ward Members. Parish Notice Boards. Website.

PUBLIC FORUM

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 6th March 2024

4. Clerks update or reports

- Dog bin Ermine Street relocating one from Lidgetts Close update
- Pot holes Silversides Lane update.
- Felled trees on St Martins possibility of replacements.
- Overgrown hedge Walnut Drive
- Review of committees update

5. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- a) Application PA/2024/164 Planning application to amend condition 2 of PA/2023/1270 namely to amend layout and appearance 16 Meadow vale, Scawby.
- b) Application PA/2024/224 Planning application to erect a single storey side extension, replacement windows, rendering to front elevation and alterations to existing driveway to provide new parking space 55 St Hybalds Grove, Scawby.
- c) Application PA/2024/222 Planning permission to crown and trim a cherry blossom, beech and an acer/maple trees identified as T1, T2 and T3 all situated within Scawby conservation area Bramley Lodge, Orchard Lane, Scawby.
- d) Application PA/2024/247 Listed building consent to erect a single 2 storey dwelling along with associated access and landscaping (including demolition of existing farm building) Home Farm, Main street, Sturton.
- e) Application PA/2024/146 Planning permission to convert and extend existing farm building and provide a single dwelling along with associated access and landscaping works Barn, Home Farm, Main Street, Sturton

- 6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.
- 7. Correspondence circulated list and items received too late for circulation

8. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii. To give consideration and agree a budget for the purchase of further posts for the radar activated speed signs.
- iv. To give consideration and agree a budget for the purchase of a bench for Mill Lane.
- v. To receive the bank reconciliation for quarter 4 and authorise the chairman to sign this document.

9. Police Matters:

- i) NATS meeting -Update.
- ii) New Police matters

10. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i. To receive reports from Broughton and Scawby Ward Councillors
- ii. Review of Action List
- iii. New highways matters

11. Playing Field and Village Matters

i. **Planting Group**:

- a) Tree outside the post office consideration to the problem of roots affecting a neighbouring property and causing shadowing/darkness in this property.
- b) Sunflower competition to agree and make arrangements for this village competition.
- c) Any new planting matters to consider and agree.

ii. Playing Field Committee:

- a) S106 money to provide suggestions as to how this money can be spent at the playing fields/pavilion perhaps for a further inclusive access piece of equipment.
- b) Grassed area around the beacon to receive suggestions and agree as to how this area can be protected.
- c) D Day celebrations update.
- d) Pavilion electricity supply update.
- e) Any new playing field matters to consider and agree.
- iii. To give consideration to entering the 'Best kept Village' competition £30.00 (New categories to consider)
- iv. Any new village matters.

12. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

- 13. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 14. Date of next meeting Wednesday 1st May 2024.